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1099 Express

From: "ACopy A Forms" <Copy.A.Forms@ssa.gov>
Date: Friday, January 09, 2015 3:15 PM
To: <Sales@1099Express.com>
Subject:  Approval for W-3 and W-2 Copy A Forms for Tax Year 2014
o SECy 4,
=7 &
AN
) =
%, Il &
NrsTr

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
Important Information

Substitute black-and-white Forms (Copy A)
W-3/W-2 APPROVAL NOTICE

Date: January 9" 2015

This is to notify you that the forms submitted to the Social Security Administration by the
vendor listed below, have met the submission requirements checked. You can find the
specific form requirements in IRS Pub 1141 and the detailed 2D barcode specifications at
http://www.socialsecurity.gov/employer/subBarCodeStd.pdf .

Tax Year 2014 Substitute Forms W3

Tax Year 2014 Substitute Forms W2 (Copy A)
Vendor: 1099 EXPRESS COM
Vendor Code: 1129

Any questions regarding Copy A forms may submitted to SSA at
Copy.A.Forms@ssa.gov.

Black and White Copy A Forms Approval Staff
Social Security Administration

570-830-3498 or

1-800-775-7802 ext. 3498

1/9/2015
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